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RFQ# 4222 - Addendum #1 

Safety Equipment – Skilled Trades 
 

 
To:   All Bidders  
 
Date:  May 10, 2024 
 
From:   Nancy Rideout, Purchasing Manager 
  Office: (902) 464-2000 ext. 2222 
  Email: nrideout@hrce.ca 
 
 
The bid documents shall be amended, and new drawings and clauses added, and shall 
become part of the contract documents as follows:  
 
The closing of this RFQ has been extended till 15th May 2024 - 2pm (ATL) 
 
Response to Vendor Questions & Clarifications: 
 

 
1. Regarding the P-100 Filter replacements. Would you be able to give more detail as to 

what model you need? Or for what mask the filter goes into?  
 
Response: The model of mask the filter replacements are for the 3m Half face 
respirators 6300 Sizes small, medium, and large. 
 

2. Regarding the pricing sheet. The top of the form is for individual pricing for the requested 
items. Just want to confirm if the bottom of the form item 9 and under is for each School 
is the charge/fee associated with doing the sizing? 
 
Response: Item 9 is the cost for delivery to each of the schools listed.  
 

3. Regarding this statement at the bottom of the price sheet. 
ALTERNATES - The HRCE considers suggestions for alternates or suggestions for cost 
reduction.  When alternates are submitted, they must include sufficient supporting 
documentation. 
 
Response: For alternates to be considered they must meet or exceed the requirements 
of the original proposed product, supporting documentation to verify this must be 
submitted. 
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4. Safety Glasses model is replaced by the Baker model https://www.delta-plus.ca/en-
US/p/baker-clear-as  Will this be acceptable?  

Response: Yes 
 

5. Ear Plugs do the ear plugs need to be “banded” or will a corded option be acceptable?   
 
Response: Banded 
 

6. Is 26NRR the minimum rating protection?  
 
Response: Yes 
 

7. Respiratory do we need to quote full face or half face 3M respirators? 
 
Response: Half face 
 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 

 
PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND RETURN WITH BID DOCUMENTS: 

 
 
 
_____________________________ __________________________________ 
Signature     Company Name 


